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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center
Sent: mardi, 18 avril 2023 17:33
Subject: News This Week | 7 Events With 9 Different Companies – FOR YOU!

 

 

 

  

   

 

Did you know that 90% of recruiters 
use LinkedIn? Would you like to know 
HOW they use LinkedIn to search for 
candidates & WHAT they look for in a 
profile? Join us for this panel with 4 HR 
professionals who have agreed to 
share with us some tips on how to 
stand out on LinkedIn, mistakes to 
avoid and how to network with 
professionals. As a bonus, you can 
connect with the speakers after the 
event during an Apéro! 
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P&G Gable Meet HEC 
Lausanne Students 
25 April I 18:00-19:00 
@NEF 123 
Procter & Gamble wants 
you to know more about 
their recruiting process. 
Come meet 3 of their 
senior leaders and hear 
about GABLE, their 
inclusion affinity group. 
A unique opportunity to 
interact with the 
speakers, expand your 
professional network and 
ask questions. Followed 
by a networking Apéro. 
  

Register by 21 April 

 

 

 

UBS AG - Investment 
Banking Interview 
Simulation 
24 April I 16:30-19:00 
@UBS Zürich 
Want to participate in 
and observe mock 
interviews at UBS? This 
unique opportunity will 
allow you to learn some 
fundamental interview 
skills & leverage your 
knowledge in future 
interviews. A team of 
experienced Investment 
Bankers will share live 
feedback and answer 
your questions on the 
keys to a successful 
interview. 
Register 

 

 

 

UBS AG - Inhouse Meet 
& Greet at UBS Geneva 
26 April I 16:30-19:30 
@UBS Geneva 
Interested in Wealth 
Management, Corporate 
Banking, Commodity 
Trading or Group Risk? 
Attend this networking 
event and find out what a 
career with UBS might be 
like plus where it could 
take you! UBS offers you 
a wide range of 
opportunities from 
summer internships and 
regular internships to 
graduate talent 
programs. 
Register 

 

 

 

Out and Proud: 
LGBTQ+ at McKinsey 
Switzerland 
27 April I 18:00-20:30 
@Geneva & Zurich 

 

Jobs and Future Trends 
at Société Générale 
3 mai I 17:15-18:45 
@NEF 121 
Vous avez un profil 
finance et vous êtes 

 

Horizon carrière 
Boston Consulting 
Group 
10 mai I 12:00-14:00 
@NEF 272 
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Would you like to 
connect with some 
members of the LGBTQ+ 
network at McKinsey? 
Attend this in-person 
event to gain insights on 
what it means to work 
for an inclusive 
employer. The event will 
be followed by an 
informal networking 
apéritif, and is open to 
both students and recent 
graduates. 
Register by 23 April 

 

 

intéréssé-e par une 
carrière dans l'une des 
plus grandes banques 
européennes ? Découvrez
les témoignages de 4 
représentant.e.s de la 
Société Générale qui 
viendront à votre 
rencontre sur le campus. 
Après l'event, vous 
pourrez échanger lors 
d'un apéritif.   
Je m'inscris! 

 

 

Vous vous intéressez au 
domaine du consulting ? 
Venez découvrir les 
parcours de plusieurs 
collaboratrices et 
collaborateurs du Boston 
Consulting Group. Un 
apéritif vous permettra 
d'échanger après la 
conférence. 
Postulez jusqu'au 3 mai 

 

 

 
 

    

 

     

 

 

 

Innovation 
Associate 
100% 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Business 
Intelligence (BI) 
Internship 
100% 

 
 

  

 

 

 

Stage de fin 
d'étude 
100% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

    

 

 

HEC Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 
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UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

     

 


